

November 2017 MINUTES

PHA held its monthly meeting on November 09, 2017 at 7:00 pm, with 68 members in attendance and 12 new interested members. The meeting was held under the direction of the club President, Neil Evens, at Skippers Seafood.

This meeting was opened by saying the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

REPORTS:

- A. Austin Cooper read the minutes with Roger Reese making a motion to accept and a second by Kenny Vanadore. Approved by all attending.
- B. Gerald Morgan gave a balance in checking account as of November 2017 — The BB&T account for the month had a starting balance of \$156,814.70. with total deposits of \$24,190.93, which gave a total deposit of \$181,005.63. We had \$4,453.54 in expenditures. This left an ending balance of \$176,552.09. A motion to accept the financial report was made by Cody Reed with a second by Kenny Vanadore.
Accepted by all attending.
- C. Plate Match – 10 shooters and turned in \$105.00.
- D. Buffalo Shoot – N/A, new match director is Herald French.
- E. Concealed Carry — \$91.00.
- F. Shotgun Range – Turned in \$1,096.00 for August.
- G. .22 Match –Canceled due to weather.
- H. High power Match – Had 2 junior shooters and 5 senior shooters and turned in \$38.50.
- I. Tactical Match – Turned in \$490.00.
- J. Defensive Pistol – Turned in \$710.00.
- H. Thursday .22 Bench Rest – Took in \$60.00 which was used for new targets. The next match will be on 11/16/2017.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1-) Neil Evans received our CMP affiliation certificate, which will be filed.
- 2-) Neil Evans spoke of the board meeting and the grading of the parking area at the 200 yard range. Also, replacing the timbers at the 100 yard range and have a short wall to reinforce the embankment. The wall at the end of the 100 yard range will be raised by two blocks in addition, lengthened to 20 feet. Ron Gearren made a motion to set a budget limit at the November meeting.
- 3-) Vintage Tactical – Neil Evans announced to the new members about the match.
The web site address is “vintage2gun.com”. Any questions can be answered there.
- 4-) PHA had approximately 300 visitors for our Open House on Saturday
September 30, 2017.
- 5-) The by-laws committee is Rick Munzell, Brad Grimes, Jay Egelnick, Rob Fritts, Ray Owen and Austin Cooper.
- 6) We need to paint the tin roofs at the 100 yard and 200 yard ranges. We may need to hire commercial painters.

- 7) The road needs to be sprayed before winter. More coating mix is needed.
- 8) We need a shotgun director to start in January. We thank Barry Hedgecock and David Montsinger for their years of service running the range.

New Business

- 1-) The shotgun range will have Veterans Day on Sunday 11/12/2017. Vet's will have one free round and food will be provided.
- 2-) Cody Reed was presented a plaque for his service on the Board of Directors.
- 3-) **Our next club meeting will be held on January 11, 2018. If the public schools are closed, we will not have a meeting.**
- 4-) A request for a small building at the shotgun range to store clays was made. The plan is to have a building will be in place the first quarter of 2018.
- 5-) The Shotgun range will begin using teams of four to run the range beginning in 2018.
- 6) The board of directors approved the purchase of a new refrigerator for the large building.
- 7) The board is receiving estimates for gutters and grading at the .22 range. Also, to add rain gutters and grading at the 50/100 yard range.
- 8) Ray Owens announced the total cost of the building was \$40,239.00. Ray as chair of the By-laws committee announced the addition of Fred Sink, Dave Roberts and Dick Jones. The first meeting will be in two weeks.
- 9) Anyone who wants to contribute to the Junior Order Children's Home can send checks to Ruth McDonald or the club Post office box. (address on the website) The club did pass the hat for additional contributions.

A motion was made to close the meeting by all standing. All present approved.